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ADDENDUM

Section 3. Owner of Property

5781 Main Street:
Nick Glorioso

15 Upman Ct.
Catonsville, MD 21228

5777 Main Street:
George and Grace Young
5777 Main Street
Elkridge, MD 21075

Section 4. Location of Legal Description

Howard County Courthouse
Ellicott City

(5777 Main)

Liber 483, Folio 242

Tax Map 38, Parcel 344
(5781 Main)

Liber 1102, Folio 83

Tax Map 38, Parcel 345

Section 5. Primary Location of Additional Data

X Other Contributing property in the Elkridge Landing Historic Survey District, HO-784

Section 7. Description

Condition: Fair, very altered
Date: pre-1860

The house at 5777 Main Street was recorded in the 1970’s as the Stempner House
and even then it was difficult to tell what the original structure looked like. Today the
structure has been divided into apartments and is owned by two separate people
[according to a will cited in the 1970’s inventory form, the house was a double house by
1895]. The form of the structure hasn’t changed since the 1978 form was completed, but
all of the materials on the exterior of the building have been modemized in the last 30
years. The entire structure is clad in vinyl siding, although the two halves are two
different colors. All of the windows in the structure have been replaced with 1/1 vinyl
windows. The various rooflines are sheathed in asphalt shingles. The hipped roof porch




HO-146,The Stempner House
5777 Main St., Elkridge
Surveyed by: Kristin Hill
March 2003

ADDENDUM

on the eastern half of the structure recorded in the 1970’s has been completely redone
with a shed roof supported by posts and a balustrade made of modern lumber. The
original inventory form states that this house dates to the 1820’s. The interior of this
structure was not accessed during the present survey to determine if this date is accurate,
but it is possible that part of this structure was present in 1860 and is the structure
identified on the 1860 Martenet map as belonging to D. Stimpner.

Section 11. Form Prepared by

Kristin H. Hill, Architectural Historian

Howard County Department of Planning and Zoning
3430 Court House Drive

Ellicott City, MD 21043

410-313-4335

March 2003




HO-146, Stempner House
Elkridge, Howard County, MD

USGS Topographic Quadrangle, Relay
7.5 Minute Series, 1957 (PR 1966 and 1974)
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HO-146

The Stempner House Circa 1828
Private

Elkridge

The Stempner House faces north on the southeast corner
of Main Street and Railroad Avenue, Elkridge.

It is a two bay wide, two bay deep, two story high,
gabled roof (running east-west) frame structure, with wide
brick chimney inset into the west side of its south wall.

A two story high, intersecting gable (running north-south)
frame addition extends south from its south wall, and a two
bay wide, two story high, gabled roof (running east-west)
addition on the west, with wide brick chimney inset into its
west wall and semi-conical roofed, two story high,bay window
on its north wall, with a one story high shed roofed appendage.

The early east section of the house, now covered by a
one story high, hipped roof, open porch which runs along
its entire north elevation, is believed to have been one of
five houses conveyed to Matilda Hobbs by her father, George Pocock
in 1828.
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CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Elkridge __ VICINITY OF 6th
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Maryland Howard
[ CLASSIFICATION
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X DISTRICT _PUBLIC X_OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
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4 DESCRIPTION

HO-146
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE Dist. 1
__EXCELLENT __DETERICRATEC —UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
X.G00D —RUINS X ALTERED —MOVED DATE __________
{ —FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Stempner House faces north on the southeast corner of Main
Street and Railroad Avenue, Elkridge.

It is a two bay wide, two bay geep, two story high, gabled roof
(running east-west) frame structure, with wide brick chimney inset
into the west side of its south wall and two story high, intersecting
gable (running north-south) extending south from its south wall.
Numerous additions have been made to the building's west wall.

Fenestration is rectangular, vertically aligned and proportion-
ally scaled. Windows are double hung with six-over-six lights.

The rectangular entrance is located in the east end bay of the
building's north wall. It is covered by a hipped roof, open porch,
supported by two square, wooden columns. Two first and second floor
windows rest in its east wall,with a central attic window, similar
to the others.

Quite early the building was extended southward, with a hipped

roof, open porch covering this section's east entrance. A two bay
{ wide, two story high, gabled roof (running east-west) addition

extended west, with wide brick chimney inset into its west wall and
semi~conical roofed, two story high bay window on its noryn wall,
holding three two-over-two, second floor windows. A first floor,
shed roofed appendage with north rectangular entrance in its east
bay was added to the first floor of this bay window, changing the
character of the building, while a very pleasinggabled roof dormer,
holding a rectangular, one-over-one light window, is placed in the
roof of the north elevation of this section of the building. The
south elevation holds a similar, gabled roof dormer with one light
window. This south elevation holds a rectangular entrance and two
second floor windows, the one to the west a smaller one-over-one
light window. A shed roofed, one story high appendage extends south,
resting against the very early two story high, gabled roof (running
north-south) frame addition to its east. To the west wall of this
west section or wing of the house was constructed one further addi-
tion. It is a two bay wide, two bay deep, two story high, inter-
secting gable roof (running north-south) frame building holding a
one story high, shed roofed appendage on its north wall.

So many additions along the north wall hayetended to destroy
the integrity of the original building. Each of the three sections
of the north elevation has a unique first floor roof line. The
second floor , with the exception of the bay window is relatively
uncluttered and pleasing to the eye, while the gabled roofs of

| CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Description HO-146
Page 2 of 2 Dist. 1

two of the sections run into one another and present a unified compos-
ition,: meeting the intersecting gable of the third section cleanly.
First floor alterations on the north facade which would create a

more unified composition would enhanse the entire building complex as
well as the streetscape along the south side of Main Street.

The west elevation of the last addition holds two first and
second floor, rectangular, vertically aligned, double~hung windows,
with one-over-one lights, while its south elevation holds a four-
light rectangular entrance in its east bay and a similar window in
its west bay with two similar, vertically aligned,second floor
windows resting above, and a similar attic window above.

An additional, one story high, gabled roof (running north-
south) frame appendage extends south from the south wall of the very
early two story high, intersecting gable roof (running north-south)
frame south wing.
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ki SIGNIFICANCE Dist. 1
CLCw
PERIOD #REAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUST!FY BELOW
—PREMISTORIC _ARCHEOLOGV-PREHISTORI( —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400- 1499 ~ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW -—SCIENCE
—1500.1899 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —UTERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1800-1889 X _ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 ~—ART —~—ENGINEERING —MuUSIC —~—THEATER
X1800-1899 ~COMMERCE ) —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
_1’09~ —COMMUNICATIONS ~—INDUSTRY —POUTICS/GOVERNMENT -XDTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION Local history
SPECIFIC DATES Circa 1828 BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Stempner House is signifjerant Architecturally as an early
nineteenth century, two bay wide, two bay - deep, two story high,
gabled roof (running east-west) frame dwelling unit, to whose south
and west elevations additions have been made.

In addition, it is historically significant, believed to have
been one of five houses conveyed to Matilda Hobbs by her father
George Pocock in 1828.

Evidently this basic two bay wide, two story high, frame house
was common to early nineteenth century Elkridge, several being con-
structed along the south side of Main Street, such as the Hobbs
House, HO-461 and the Kloman Building HO-327, which may well date
to 1817, the year the Baltimore-Washington Road was constructed.

. Though basically simple in design and modest in;scale, the
Stempner House, together with these buildings, blends well with their
neighbors, east, of similar or larger scale, Creating an interesting
and charming Streetscape along the south side of Main Street, Elk-
ridge, between Furnace Road and Railroad Avenue.

Historically, the house probably was one belonging to Matilda
Hobbs, which eventually became the property of The Stempner family
and is noted as such on the 1878 Hopkin's Atlas. 1In the will of
Anna Stempner in 1895, a double dwelling house, occupied by the

" Stempner family and"embracing a drug store and part of said house
adjoining”, now evidenced as the west addition to the smaller two
bay house east, which adjoins it, is mentioned and devised to her
younger son, Daniel Stempner. This section of the west side of
the building was used as a Post Office sometime during the early
to mid-twentieth century. The smaller and apparently earlier sec-
tion of the house, attached to the west addition was given by
Anna, the mother, to Annie Stempner, the daughter. It is des-
cribed as "all remaining portions of the lot attached thereto
with the remaining portion of the double dwelling erected thereon". ”

Important as a valuable architechural anchor to the southeast
corner of Railroad Avenue and Main Street, Elkridge, and histori-

CONTINUF ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Significance Statement HO-146
Page 2 of 2 Dist. 1

cally significant as an early Elkridge dwelling unit, which has under-
gone change through the years, the Stempner House should, in conjunc-
tion with the Main Street, Elkridge Area, be placed on the National
Register of Historic Sites, the State Critical Areas Program and any
future local landmark ordinance.



HO-146
EJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES District 1

Land Records in Howard County

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATEDPROPERTY ____ . 11 acres

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 38, p. 345

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber 583 _  Folio 40

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE  Maryland COUNTY  Howard

STATE COUNTY

[E1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE

Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Dyrive

CITY OR TOWN STATE

ETlicott City Maryland

The Maryland His‘.oric Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code o7 Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryiand Historical Trust
The :haw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108




Attachment 4
HO-146

The Stempner House
1860 Martennet Map

Sors.y Benry
L Vi llobbds
3. oy le '

tw I'fll 1 :

Lgit VAT RN

A PRI
4 i |
:~Jvl!:! ! wa;:_

L, ' .
" d ”'J'u,, ‘w - K

SE P A - Mt TRy "

A, /.l-nmr‘

Mra Muewclioa
[ ]

. Jtrem S
'Y lirb'llun/ru
0 ) [

Thoghas Ith l Nt [l
bJ}' ﬂu\\gl (o J BPrvson //3
- : /i
i Preshy l/y/uanhrun = AT

. e R 4 B e

ure
8 Y Tuly Jhmmé é”w n

ulrl . Q“”‘ ﬂ‘f

Mr. ‘/ Hon -
) , w9 Collier, Tinner

ety e s ¥ Lot B Ve Latughiton
, o v ¢ w;ambra
- M Abert Oupin Nn KElheon

L

n\!‘

f’

o

H

ket
.A“ﬂy
=¢gmh-

. sanevll
worrt Al
lrzllrlrﬂlii'l

e S .



Elkridge Landieg Business No—
tices.

ATTORNETYS AT LAW.
ROBERT 4. DOBBINS. !
GRORGE W. DOBBINS, ]
4280 Paul sireat, Baltimore.
THOMAS M. DOBBIXS, jl

42 B¢, Faal etreet, Baltimera

.
BLACHSMITHS AND WHEXI~ &
\ g WRIGH ! P Harwman ®
/ - 3 2
| f  Hockley aace_ 0 RYAN. ~
: o it t JOHN BETAX ] ¢

JOEN B. HELX. |

CARPENTER. !
JAMES BOWLES. )|

ENGINKER. ~
JOBN N. HANDS.

, GENXRAL MERCHANTS.

i DANIEL LAFPFY.

3 MARSHALL McCAULEY.
JOSEPH H. TALEOT,
GEORGE W. POCOCK,

POST MASTER.
JAMES EARP.
TINSMITH.

GEORGE LANOR,
[Tin and Shest Iron Worker, Boolag
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Attachment 3

HO-146

The Stempner House
Hopkin's Atlas of 1878
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Tax Map 38, p. 345 ;
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The Stempner House
U. S. Geological Survey Map
Relay, Maryland Quadrangle
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